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Mr. Gerald Anderson 
Assistant Director 

~-----;:c1~rk Division 
American Postal Workers 

Onion, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N~W. 
Wa$hington, o.c~ 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

Re: APWO - Local 
Macon, GA 31201 
HlC-30-C 4605 

; . _.,. On May 21, 1982, we met to discuss the above-captioned case 
at the fourth step of our contractual grievance procedure. 

In this case, a union repres~ntative posted on the union's 
bulletin board two case files from grievances that had been 
appealed to Step 3. Local management officials removed the 
case files from the bulletin board and returned them to the 
representative. 

In discussing the circumstances of this grievance, we 
considered the impact on both parties p.3rticularly as it 
pertains to good f:aith efforts ·to settl1:! grievances at the 
lowest possible step. We concluded that neither party is 
adversely aff ectedl by the posting of a summary of a grievance 
that has been finalized. On the other hand, the pcisting of a 
grievance file while the case is actively in one of the 
procedural steps can hamper any good faith efforts by the 
parties. 

In full and final settlement of this grievance, we mutually 
agreed that management will not interfere with the union's 
posting on bullet.in boards summaries of finalized grievance 

l cases that accurately reflect information contained in the 
~J files. Onion representatives will ensure that the summaries 

posted are accurate and do not identify individuals involved • 
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Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
acknowledgment of your agreement to this settlement. 

The time limit for processing the case was extended by mutual 
consent. 

Sincerely, 

To&Mf)_~ a~ ~ - ' .,. ~ 
~,...,~/_~ ~~~~~ 
~Gerald Anderson / Maraadet a. Oliver .. 

tabor Relations Department Executive Aide, Clerk Craft 
k~erican Postal Workers 

Onion, AFL-CIO 
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